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Matilda Sander. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

ylOrta Ross 

Gloria Ross 

Thursday, January 13, 2011 10:45 AM 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Pauline Evans; Toni Earnhart; Adam Teitzman 

Order 1Notice Submitted 


1/13/2011 10:39:00 AM 

100448-TP 

1:\2010\100448\100448.ord.paa.cancel.clec.pere.doc 


NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 


TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 


....... ..... ..............
' 

~CtCL~C~)NDENCE 
lX'Adnlinis1nllivcO Pries Oeouumer 
DOCUMENT NO. {JIlQJ'6 -rQ 
01STRIBtmON: 

Commission Deputy Clerk II - D 
Office of the General Counsel &~eo 
Florida Public Service Commission .- /1
850-413-6214 f 1V1frI1.tr'J

(Jvl:J 
-> ()1,\. \" yrlA1 t,i:t' 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET )00448 

PARTY 
NAME 

! 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
I Broadview Networks (10) channanraJbroadviewtel.com No 

CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraeefaJcenturylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications 1U19 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

I Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
InfoHighway (10) jharper@broadviewnet.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc, TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhal1@smartcity,com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7\o david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. wil Iis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 1/13/2011 at 4 :42: 15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 511697) 

Attachments: 00333~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1113/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100448 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

Broadview Networks (10) 
InfoHighway (102 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

channanavbroadviewtel.com 
jharper@broadviewnet.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
·~A,:iministnJtive 0 Putie3 0 ConsumerI; OOCUMl;NT NO. O~lo[ '6 -10I 
' J"JiSTRIBUTrON;L,.. __ ~J == .·.n__ -.,~-

Printed on 12/2912010 a14: II :39 PM 



State of Florida 

,"uhli.c~.er£tic.e Olnmmilmtnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUM.ARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Kotke is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
sdecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please fed free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

JIuhlic$.er£riee QI~IVED·-FPSC 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C£1'ITER .2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE,FLORJDA32399-08S0 10 DEC 29 AM B= 1+6 

COr1t'1ISSi Ot1 
r,1 FR~ 

I
i

DATE: December 29, 2010 
I 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ff- ~ 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) f\~ 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) ~ . ~l,~ \ 

RE: Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate 

AGENDA: 1/11/2011 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action • Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100448.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommwrications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

100448-TP A.R.C. Networks, Inc. d/bla InfoHighway 4740 12/3112010 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, this certificate 
holder has paid their 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fees. 

I 0 \ 4 8 DEC 29 e 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 172858) 

Attachments: Recommendation 10148.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


ll/l9/l010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

AR’r GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

RONALD A. BRISE 

OFFlCEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

December 1,2010 

STKATPVE 
Broadview Networks 
Catherine M. Hannan 
800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N501 
Port Chester NY 10573 

Re: Docket No. 100448-TP 

Dear Ms. Hannan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 4740, 
and for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI520 held by A.R.C. Networks, 
Inc. d/b/a InfoHighway, effective December 3 1,2010, which was filed in this office on November 23, 
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Oflice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

r: 

Oflice of Commission Clerk i 

r. 1 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmativc Action I Equal Opprtuniiy Employer 

PSC Wehsite: hnp:lhm7v.flolidapx.com Internet E-mail: canlae@psc.sbtc.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sect i on 1 - D~of Commission Cle 

Docket No. 100448-TP Date Docketed: 11/23/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 4740, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI520 
held by A.R.C. Networks, Inc. d/b/a InfoHighway, effective 

Company: A..R. C. Networks, Inc . d/ b/a InfoHigh December 31, 2010. 
A.R.C. Networks, Inc. d/b/ a InfoHigh 

FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnll......_PutN_Coneurner 
DOCUMENT NO.o9{P78 - )0 

Dffic7al Fi7ing Date : _____ Expiration: DISTRlBUllON: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK feR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates DPR) x x 

Section Z - OPR Comp7etes and returns to 
Prom:am Modu I e B1(f) ;B13(c) 

5_t~ff Au..i9nment~ 

DPR Staff 

Staff Counse7 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or dec7dinq this case: 

Fu77 Commission Commission Panel --
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 

Initials OP;R 
Staff Counsel 

Sect ion 3 - Ch~ i cman Comr ­

CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

ll. 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

~a';ng 
mmissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I I 

Off;c,'(5) ff 

t=t= 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel dec7des the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I 8I I NC 

I 1 1 1 



Case Assignment and Schedul ing Recor" Page 1 of 1 

'-­Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle~ 

Docket No. 100448-TP Date Docketed: 11/23/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 4740, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TIS20 

Company: A.R.C. Networks, Inc . d/b/a InfoHigh 
held by A.R.C. Networks, 
December 31, 2010. 

Inc. d/b/a InfoHighway, effective 

A.R.C. Networks, Inc. d/b/a InfoHigh 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prog.t:ru!1 Module Bl(f) ;B13(c) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff T Earnhart 

Staff Counsel P Evans 

QCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case : 

Full Commi ssion ...x.. Commi ssi on Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with ClK: 12/07/2010 

Initial s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/12/20111. Staff RecollYllendation (CLEe) 
NONE 01/12/20112. Memo to Docket File (IXC) 
NONE 01/25/ 20113. Agenda (ClEe) 
NONE 02/14/20114. PAA Order - Close if No Protest (ClEC) 
NONE 03 / 10/2011S. Consummating Order if No Protest-Close Ok ClEC 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

IS. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 

2S. 

26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32 . 
33. 
34. 

3S. 

36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

~ec tion 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) ff '• • _ •• -_ • • • I~ ~ ••• __ • 

!rl:
ommissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

1 I I I 

ADM 

X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-\-\~~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/07/2010 \ 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) ," COMPLETED EVENTS 


